1 S22 Rusconi's Marble
Mastorpicoe, the Gemstone
Collection and historie
phategraphs 2t the centre

| 2 Proczad up Sheridan
5t on the parth side
past Carberty Park,
named afier a very
papular citizen and
Shire President for 29
| years,

3 Turm Jef) up Kitchener
St{named Wilhelm 5t
undil W) to view the
farmer Literary Institute
a1 Mol &, classifizd by the
Mational Trust and zow a
privaie residence.

4 Remuming 1o Sheridan
31, se2 the Guodazai
Theatre, srectad in 1923
by Gundagai Masanric
Lodge, with ths Temple 2t
the rear, Freemasonry
commencsd in Gundagai
in 1364,

5 The Family Hotel was built
in 1358, The ariginal sign
beside the bar deer proclims
“Fry's Hotel, ap=nts at the
tims for Cobb & Co coaches

building was farmesly the
Commercial Banking Co of
Sydney. The branch opened in
1877 and this building was
erected in 1880,

| 6 The Nativnal Australia Bank

Twm over g continue your

lgur

26 Back azrass the bridgs and
up Middlston Drive and
Hamaer 51 to the Guadagai
Historic Muscum.

25 Crver Prince Alfred
Bridgs, right into Tumut 5t
and lefi inta Mount St 1o the
Star Hotel, gite of a mural of
rural life by Gundagai amist
Lauice Klein.

24 Continue on Middlelon
Dirive 2 the open section of
the Prince Alfred Bridgs,
wivers remaing of the old
Gundagal Pumping Station
can be seen,

23 At tha junctign af
Sharidan Lanea and
Homers 5t turn left aczoss
Yarri Bridoe. Continus
an Middieten Drive past
ita bend o the lef; walk
anta the golf caurse 12 the
Rose Inn Cairm whizh
commemannies tha |-||,||;|5|'|_-
hause constructed by
Thamass Lindley in 1852

12 Tuming down Sherdan
Lane, walk pagt the old Mour
mill, cansiructed 1n 1349 and
the anly majes buitding left in
the flood area afier the
digaszer of 13352
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21 The Prince Alfred Bridge
and Railway Bridge can b=
feen fam a shom 1\.\.':|'|,|.,.'.J|.:::I'§.I
that allaws viswing

acesss o the firse timber
spans of ihe Former.

TWO FOOT TOUR OF

GUNDAGAI

T MNo199 was buili in [874. New o
poveate residence

3 The Gabriel Gallery, on the
fiest floar of Butcher Rabens
Mitre 10, =xhibitz hundreds af
photographs of C1%th and early
C20eh Gundapai.

9 Crossing Byron St, view the ald
shate walls around the histeric
farmer gaol. Nov oper 1o the

pubiie

10 Gundagai Coart 1ouse, built
in 1353, piso houses the Boer
War monument

711 The Green Dog Gallery

oecupias the Cl%th Tracey's Kail,

renamed the Gundabidges Thearre |

in the early C20uh, which was run
as @ ainema from 19 19 unel the
late 19205, and alss housed
dances and boxing matches,

12 The Blucheeler Guesthouse

was begun in 1833 and has been
variously the Crown Inn, Tracsy's
Club Housze Hotel and the
Gresham Hotel, Mot the ariginal
sandsteck bricks of the fron: wall,

13 On the corner of Hamer 51, St
Palrick's Catholic Church
cpensd in 1883

14 Lip Hamer 5¢ behind 51
Patrick's Hall, Lanigan Abbey
Estate accupies the former 51
Stanislauvs Schol, erected in
1895, and the [338 convent which
housed the Sistars of Maroy wha
taught there. The Estare is named
afier Dr Lanigan, first Bishop af
Goulburmn

20 Back 1o Sheridan St, 522
Araluen, the corner house on
Ihe sacth sids apposite the
Cenatagh, whars Frank
Ruszont complarzd his
mazterpiecs and dizplayed it
far many years, Now a bed-
and-braakiast.

dowm to the lang
timber Railway
Statinn in WEW,
restorsd 5o its original
1385 glory

18 Behind i iz Ruseoni
Place, dedieatzd ta Frank
Rusconi for hig
contmioutions 1o the
towm’s herizags.

|

17 Al the end of thiz
Bleck s1ands the
Cenataph, designad and
built by Frank Ruzzani

16 The Rural Lands
Protection Board b
now ramadeiled, 5 whers
Frank Rusconi began his
marble masispiecs. Mol

local slate used ar the entrancs

15 Back in Sheridan 51,
Cracker’s Pizza occupias the
shep built in 1903 by hatzher
Aristide Cauvarel.




START OF SIDE 2

27 The Gundagai Fost OfFice was built
in 1879 . Gundagai had the last official
‘pony express' (o dzliver mail, a sarvice
which czzsed in [924.

28 Walking down Sheridan
Strest's south side, 522
merals illusirating the
criginal dog on the
tuckerbax bush baliad an
the walls of the Gundagai
Pharmacy.

26 Mext door is the
decarative ¢ntrance 1o
Surrey, a private home
built in 1334 by Riilie
Payne, a Cobb & Co
coach driver and later
hotelier and
businessman,

30 Behind the counter of
Smart’s Butchery at Mo 120
¥ou £an sez a series of
paintings by Berniz Spratt
depicting animal husbandry
from paddock to shop.

41 You can complete the
tor By fallawing the road
down to West Surear and
haszk down ta the Tousist
[aformatian Centr

42, Continue on up
Citway Streat, tuming
right into Hanley Stresl.
Follow Hanley Sirgst
right up Lo the lockout
Herz you will cxperience
one of the best views in
the district

41 The second bueilding
past the Anglican Church
is Gundagai’s frst
kespital, constructed from
lcal stone in 1853,

|40 Ot the comer of
Otway and Punch Strests
is 2 sandstone gateway.
This gateway leads to St
Iohn's Anglican Church
{1341} and the Rectary
(1332}, Both buildings are
on the Mational trust
rezister. The church hall
was il in 1357,

ke

3% On your right is the
old central scheal
building of 1358, which is
currently the
Meighbourhood centre,
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38 Mext on the right is the

Cundagai Scqut Hall

TWO FOOT TOUR
OF GUNDAGAI

37 On your right is the
Uniting Chureh butlt in
1503

31 The Yellow Shop
oezupies a building which
housed the Bank of Mew
South Wales from(2364-82 |

32 The Miagara Calé was
made famaus by the visit of
Frime Minister Jakn Curtin
in 1942 The present shap
was rebuilt after the ocizinal
was gutted by fire in 1975,

33 O the comer of Sheridan
and Byran 55 the Criterion
Hotel houses muysals of
bushrangsr heldups and
imagined scenes of the 1832
flood.
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34 The histary of the
Gundagai Bakery, beligved
to be Australia’s oldest
working bakery, is told on it

wall [

33 Opposite the Visitor
Centra, the Services Club
dining room was erected in
1870 es o flour mill, The thick
wills built af local slate {now
obszured by subsequent
extensions) can be s=en in the
histerical phatograghs
displayed in the foyer.

MOUNT PARNASSUS |
WALKING TOUR

Cnly 1.2 kms ar the complete
touwe of 3 kms. This tour
shaws the panoramis beauly
af Gundagai,

The Walk starts lrom the
Tourist Information cenlre

35 Procesd along Sharidan |
Strezt 19 the end of Carberry
Park and wm l=ft up Qtway
Strzet

First Hospital
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